Thanks for the update Marilyn. Usually, we need the incident form completed and sent to us within 24
hours, just so we can have something in our office here. If you could just get that to me, with just the
minimal information, that would be great. We will wait to ask for anything else until after all investigations
are completed and everyone is finished doing what they need to get done. We do not want to muddy the
waters. Thanks for your help and your response.

Christina

Christina Lifvendanhl

Risk Manager

(386) 736-5963

>>> Marilyn Chandler Ford 09/21/09 7:31 PM >>>

Hi Christina,

The VCSO has this investigation, and our Internal Affairs will not officially start until they conclude theirs.
It will be at least several weeks, at a minimum. Is this soon enough?

If | don't hear back from you | will assume our normal course of events is fine with you. | will touch base
with you once we have concluded our investigation to see how much information you need for your
records.

MCF

-----Original Message-—---
From: Christina Lifvendahl
To: Ford, Marilyn Chandler <MCFord@co.volusia.fl.us>

Sent: 9/21/2009 4:34:13 PM
Subject: Fwd: Ruth sent you this article from the Daytona Beach News-Journal

Marilyn,

Can you get me some information regarding this incident? We will need it for our files when you all get a
chance and are finished with your investigation.

Thank you for your help,
Christina Lifvendahl

Christina Lifvendahl
Risk Manager
(386) 736-5963



